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ADDENDUM 03-24-94

SEND THIS DOCUMENT WITH YOUR BID OR INSERT THE CHANGES ON THE BID DOCUMENT

ADDENDUM TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PARAGRAPH
I-E OF THE RFP.

IN ADDITION, THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE:

1) REFERENCE PARAGRAPH I-L, SELECTION CRITERIA:
CRITERIA 3-6 HAVE BEEN COMBINED FOR A TOTAL OF 45 POINTS TO BE
ALLOCATED TO THE BIDDER'S TECHNICAL WORK PLAN.

2) THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH HAS BEEN ADDED TO SECTION I:
CONTRACT EXPANSION
THE STATE RESERVES THE UNILATERAL RIGHT TO CONSIDER THIS CONTRACT
FOR POSSIBLE EXPANSION IN ORDER TO PROVIDE OTHER STATE AGENCIES OR
PRGOGRAMS THE SERVICES, OR RELATED SERVICES, AS REPRESENTED HEREIN.
SUCH CONTRACT EXPANSION SHALL BE NEGOTIATED BY THE OFFICE OF
PURCHASING AND SHALL BE AGREEABLE TO BOTH THE CONTRACTOR AND THE
STATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE BOUND TO PROVIDE ANY AGREED UPON
EXPANDED SERVICES AT, OR BELOW, THE APPLICABLE RATE AND FEE
STRUCTURE OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT. THE RATES AND FEES SHALL BE
NEGOTIATED AS PART OF THE EXPANSION AMENDMENT AND WILL BE
GOVERNED BY THE OFFICE OF PURCHASING.

3) DPARAGRAPH I-AH, CONTRACTOR'S FINANCIAL OBLIGATION, HAS BEEN RESCINDED.

4) FINALLY, THE BID HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 1994 AT
2:00 PM. ADDITIONALLY, THE STATE  WILL ALLOW A THIRD ROUND OF
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. QUESTIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO
5:00 PM ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 1994 WITHT THE ANSWERS MAILED ON
OR ABOUT APRIL 13, 1994.

#%* ADDENDUM COMPLETE ***
DMB 286 (REV. 3/90)






Retail Sales System First Round Q&A ' REP 94-G00113

With reference to Section I1.B.2, page 33, does the electronic funds transfer have to reside in Lansing?

The State dees not fully understand the question, so bidder should clarify the question in the
next round if the following answer dees not suffice. Calculation of agent account receivables
is tied to the pollffig and processing of transactions data from agent terminals and it
therefore appears logical that this function must be placed in the DNR offices in Lansing,
After receivables are calculated and the results are transmitted to agents, a period of time is
allowed for agents to contact the DNR in Lansing. Actual initiation of the EFT will require
a positive action on the part of the DNR Retail Sales Management staff in Lansing at the
end of the period allowed for agents to challenge the calculated receivable. The EFTs are
initiated by submission of the appropriate data to the State's bank using dial-up data
communications. The bank's point-of-presence is not currently in Lapsing. The bank then
collects the funds by EFT and deposits them to the State's account.

What assurances will the State give that the software developed under this contract will not be given to
other entities? What proprietary rights?

The State has specified its rights in products resulting from this Contract in Section 1LAA
and Section ILB.9 of the RFP. If bidder finds this description ambiguous, bidder should ask
specific questions in the next round of questions.

Are the System External Specifications (SES) available in electronic form?
Yes. Contact Mr, Loren Hersey by calling (517) 373-1204.

Will the bidder be required to demonstrate the terminal and central operations prior to award of the
contract?

No. The bidders must provide sufficient detail on the specifications and operations of the
POS terminals and central system to ensure that the proposed systems meet the minimum
standards specified in this RFP.

Will any part of the DNR, other than the functions listed in this RFP, anticipate using the hardware
supporting the Retail Sales System?

No. Bidders are reminded that some functions will be used by other PNR
systems/applications; these functions are enumerated on pages 41 and 42 of the RFP,

Page 30, 2nd paragraph A. General Background Will the State adjust the contract to handle the
additional items?

Yes, to the extent that selling additional items requires additionai software, hardware, and
processes beyond the requirements of this RFP.

Are news releases to be approved by the state during all phases of the contract performance? ie. Bid
award, Development, Pilot, 5 years of Operation (Section I K, page 6) .

Yes.
What is meant by fully operational? Is it only meant in regard to the requirements of this contract? The

terminal may have functions that are not operational and are not required to perform this contract (Page
13, 6)
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It is only meant in regard to the requirements of this contract. (Please note that the page
reference within the context of the questions is not understood by the State).

Yes. - >

Will alternate locations for the central component be accepted if the alternate location has
communications to all terminals and networks? (Section II B.18, page 45)

No.

Are all references to contractor responsibilities involving the "Direct Sales Contractor" null? (Section
II B 19¢, page 45)

No.

Will ﬂ;e Direct Sales Contractor be available by the time of the Sales Qutlet Pilot and Document Return
Pilot? (Section II B.19c, page 45)

Probably not; however, no decision has been made at this time,

Can training be performed in group sessions, in a classroom environment , at designated regional
facilities? (Section H C. 3, page 58) '

The Department believes that the training of agents would best be accomplished by the
Contractor at the time of terminal installation. However, this is not a requirement and the
Department wonld be willing to consider other alternatives.

What are the costs related to the use of the State of Michigan and Depaniment telecommunications
facilities? (Section II D 3 c, page 61)
The Bepartment of Management and Budget, Office of Information Technology, Leiter No.
2 details FY 1993-94 Teiephone Equipment and Line Raies. Any raies thai are not showa oa
this report will have to be obtained directly from DMB, Telecommunications Division. A

copy of this report is available upon request from Mr. Loren Hersey by calling (517) 373-
1204.

Is the function of acceptance and entry of telephone and mail orders a part of this RFP? Will the Direct
Sales Contractor function as an agent for this operation? If not, will the contractor be responsible for
interfacing to a system for telephone and mail orders? Please clarify (Pages 29 A and 33).

No. Refer to page one of the RFP.

No. System functions involving the Direct Sales Contractor are explained in the Systems
External Specifications (SES) document.

Yes.
What font or fonts are being considered as standard bar code? (Page 55)

The State has not identified a standard bar code. Any standard bar code needed will be
supplied by the POS Contractor.

Page 63 C Return Document Processing. Do we provide "Hunter Safety Affidavits"? I so, how many
per year?
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Retail Sales System First Round Q&A RFP 94-G00113

The contractor is responsible for designing the format of the Hunter Safety Affidavits. The
documents will be printed on standard license stock through the POS terminal, when
required.

>

RFP, page 31. Please claborate upon the statement (2nd paragraph): "Database requirements may be
fulfilled by provision of data views defined by standard SQL queries."

‘Where certain information is needed for reports, transactions, interfacing, or simple
querying, standard SQL queries may be used to create a conceptual schema for the report,
transaction, interface, or user. The contractor may elect to build the physical database in a
de-normalized form, but the State does not encourage such a design.

4ok ommmetalla
1!

RFP, page 43 & 44. Please provide a chronology of all “Pilot Programs" indicating the latest acceptable
starting date of each.

The phases listed on pages 43 & 44 are to be viewed as building blocks of functionality, each
dependent on the preceding phase (except the Retail Sales Pilot Testing which is dependent
on successful unit and system integration testing). Specific start and end dates are to be
determined by the contractor except where noted in the RFP (specifically, pages 42 & 43).
Refer to the SES Implementation Plan and System Acceptance Plan for further details on
functional requirements within each phase.

INVOICING and PAYMENT (Section 1.S, page 12) System Development and Integration will be a
resource intensive process. Will the State consider payment upon reaching milestones which precede the
Sales QOutlet Pilot?

The State would be reluctant to do this; however, we would evaluate an alternate bid based
on progress payments, if other assurances of acceptable performance were available. Note
that you must bid and will be evaluated based on the payment schedule in the RFP,

TERMINAL MAINTENANCE (Section 1 AD 6, page 23). Will the State, in the interest of reducing
operational cost, extend the response time to terminal repair to forty-eight hours?

No.

LICENSE STOCK DELIVERY (Section I1E.7, page 79 ). Will the Contractor ship to all 2000 agents
with balance going to the DNR warehouse each of the five years?

Yes. However, the State reserves the right to change this arrangement after the first year of
the contract. The State may decide that it is in its best interest to assume this responsiblity
after the first year of the contract,

PROPOSAL DUE DATE Is the date of April 13,1994 cast in stone or will it be extended if answers are
not received by date specified?

While every effort will be made to prevent this, if excessive delays do occur, the State will
extend the proposal due date beyond April 13.

Thus far we have received along with the RFP all of the appendices listed at the back of the RFP. Are
there any other pertinent documents we would need to provide a complete and accurate proposal?

No, all of the documents that we felt provided pertinent information were listed as
appendices and are available upon reguest.
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We are a public company incorporated in another state. As such, are we eligible for award of a prime
contract for this solicitation?

>

Yes,

In reference to the Database Management System requirements contained on page 38 of the RFP, it is not
entirely clear as to how the information contained in the database will be used by other state
agencies/departments. Will it be the responsibility of these other agencies to develop their own
applications that use the data obtained from the Retail Sales System via SQL access?

Yes.

Under System Specification and Change Management, I1 B.6.1, it appears the State is intent on a rigorous
process of managing change Does the State consider sofiware patches and bug fixes to fall under the

auspices of this specification?
Yes.

Section II B.8, Paragraph 1. Is it the State's intent to quantitatively measure a solutions "scaleability"? In
the event that the system's usage surpasses the effectiveness of the current system, "scaleable upgrades”
can be nothing less than the whole replacement of the central server with a trade-in credit. Is this in the
State's mind a "scaleable" or "upgradable” solution and will the State factor this ¢ost in the Financial

Analysis phase?

The State will now require that bidders provide information on their suggested hardware
platforms, Specifically, the State reguires information on number and type of precessors
needed for the RSS system; the maximum number and type of processors that their
proposed box can scale up to; the number of gigabytes of DASD (include optical and any
other device and associated space needs) required for the RSS; the maximum gigabyte of
DASD and other proposed devices that the system can direcily access; the next class of
machine that ihe hardware vendor markets as the next ipgical progression of system
hardware; and any other potential arrangement that will allow scalability, such as a loosely-
coupled machine arrangement. '

The State will measure "scaleability” or "upgradablility” by reviewing the proprosed
hardware requirements identified by the bidder, and determine if such hardware
components are upgradable within their class of machine. For example: If a bidder proposes
an AST Manhatten with two processors for the initial system, the State will know that the
Manhatten is scalable to four processors and will consider this hardware approach more
scalable than a contracter who proposes a Viech Ambra with two processors (the Vtech
Ambra can only scale to two processors). Likewise, an example that uses a dual processor
Vtech, and notes that Vtech machines can be coupled would probably fulfill the scalibility
requirement and probably at a lower cost to the State - keeping in mind other issues such as
distributed database capability, service, dependability, reliability, fault tolerance, etc..

(Please note that the examples here are for illustrative purposes only).

Specifics on hardware/software combinations and their associated costs are the bidder's
responsibility and are to be reflected in bidder's cost model and system proposal.

Section II.B 9, Paragraph 3. Are software updates subject to the Change Management Procedure
identified in 1 B.6.1?

4 February 28, 1994



Retail Sales System First Round Q&A " RFP 94-G00113

Yes.

Section II B.9, Paragraph 10. Will the State allow the use of a router between its Token Ring attached
workstation and a potential Retail Sales System running on Ethernet? And, if so, can the Department's
router be enhanced with ad@tional personality modules included in our cost model?

Yes, the State will allow the use of a router between its Token Ring LANs and an Ethernet
based Retail Sales System. Any Ethernet solution must meet all inter-operability
requirements as stated in the RFP.

The State requests clarification of "personality modules” during the next round of
questions. .

Will the State provide a dedicated power circuit at their cost? (Section IL.B 18, page 45)
Yes.

Department Staff Involvement (Page 37). Can the State propose a mechanism whereby the potential
contractor has some type of recourse should the Department's staff prove to be an encumbrance to the
process of provisioning the solution, either through scheduling or rate of progress?

There is no penalty to the contractor to proceed with development of PGS systems without
participation from the Department if it is unable to maintain its commitment of
involvement. To the extent the Department is interested in participation, the contractor is
expected to provide an open working environment to accommodate that participation.

Page 48 19K Wildlife Division Office. The State did mean "wildlife" where "fisheries" was used,
correct? .

Yes, it should be wildlife,

Page 13, S. Invoicing and Payment The fixed monthly lease fee for POS terminals includes installation,
agent training, terminal user support, maintenance, supplies and removal The monthly payments include
only those in service and there is no minimum install period. Would the State consider a minimum install
period or a penalty imposed on the agent for removal of a terminal within a specified period?

We do not anticipate that short period terminal installations will be a problem. Itis
expecied that some agents will request extra terminals for peak sales periods (e.g. just prior
to firearm deer hunting season). We wiil consider an appropriate shori-term leasing rate
to cover contractor costs for these conditions. The price model includes a request for
pricing seasonal leases. Bidders are encouraged to give careful evaluation of this cost
element.

The State reserves the right to award by item, part or portion of an item, or group of items . Does the
contractor have the right to refuse a partial award? (Section 1.Q, page 12) =

Yes, the bidder has the right to withdraw their bid at any time prior to contract award.

The RFP (Section L. AD 1, pp21-22) allows the State to assess liquidated damages approximating
$450,000, at any time between September 15, 1994 and March 1, 1995, if the Contract Administrator
believes that the Retail Sales System will not be operational on March 1, 1995, If the Contract
Administrator assesses such damages before March 1, 1995 and if the Retail Sales System is nevertheless
operational on March 1, 1995, would the State consider bearing the cost of the damages assessed?
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In the event that the Contract Administrator assesses suth damages and the Retail Sales
System is nevertheless operational on March 1, 1995, the State agrees to bear one-half the
assessed damages_We wish to clarify the application of this liquidated damages provision.
The damages to be assessed under this provision will be the actual cost of purchasing
license stock for operation of the manual system which the Contract Administrator
determines necessary to ensure that licenses are available until the Retail Sales System is
operational. The approximately $450,000 cited represents the cost of a full year of license
stock and is thus the Contractor's maximum liability. The State expects the Contract
Administrator to order license stock only to the extent necessary to ensure license
availability based on his assessment of the project schedule at the time the license stock
order must be placed.

Generally, the liquidated damages provisions seem particularly one sided. The contract administrator has
the power to assess damages as detailed on pages 21-24 In fact, as early as September 15, 1994, before
the pilot is required , the administrator can impose the penalty for ordering stock for the old system.
Would the State consider using an independent third party to determine if the contractor is in default?
(Section 1. AD, page 20)

No. Refer to the above question and answer.

Section 1. D.4 C. The specification reads that the cost accounting and quality control data must be stored
in a RDB as a part of the system. Does the State require it to be the same RDB used for the Principal
Licensing system?

Yes.

Section I. B 8. RFP states that the Department will be developing additional applications which make use
of the data tables used in the Retail Sales System Wil the contractor be held blameless for modifications
to the Retail Sales System over which the contractor had no control?

All modifications to the Retail Sales System will be mutually agreed upon by the
Department and contractor; therefore, no circumstance should arise where tables are
added/deleted/changed without the control/involvement of the contractor.

Section 1.B.19 The SES does not include specifications of data flow and interface protocols for the RSS
with other agency systems. Although the RFP is clear that it is the responsibility of each agency to provide
the interface with the RSS, the development of the RSS could be negatively impacted by agency delays.
Would the State consider excluding these interfaces from the RSS specifications and instead treat them as
enhancements or, alternatively provide the necessary agency specifications of data flow and interface
protocols?

The State will not exclude the interfaces needed between RSS and other state agencies. The
SES does mention the protocols that are used by each Agency that will interface with RSS
(refer to Data Communications section of Management Summary). The data transferred
between the RSS and various agencies are either listed specifically or implicitly in the
Activity Specifications, Part XIL

REP states that "no payments will be made until the successful completion of the sales outlet pilot " Under

ideal schedule and delivery conditions, when (menth and year) will the first payment be made, and what
milestones will it cover? (Section IS, page 12)
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+

The first payment will be made upon completion of the Sales Qutlet Pilot (as presented in
contractor's project plan). The date of completion of the Sales Outiet Pilot is determined by
the contractor subject to the conditions of section ILB.16 (page 43).

The first paymznﬁrill cover all milestones completed as of the date of completion of the
Sales Outlet Pilot.

Will the State allow the contractor to use the excess capabilities or upgrade and use the existing local
voice telecommunications infrastructure already installed and in use at the Mason building?
Yes, if excess capabilities exist. The Department of Management and Budget,
Telecommunications Division will have to determine if excess capabilities exist.

IIB.d4 Do the capabilities already exist at other State departments to allow dial-in connection? Will the
contractor be required to furnish any hardware, software or applications at the Departments of Comumerce,
Treasury, or Secretary of State? Please elaborate

Yes.

No, refer to pages 44-47 of the RFP on contractor reguirements for
hardware/software/applications at other agencies.

I B.d<f Can we assume that any MAIN to DNR gateways and interconnections will be in place and
usable by this contractor to connect to the other State departments? What are the costs associated with
connecting to the internetwork, and who will be responsible for them?

The centractor CANNOT assume that MAIN to DNR gateways/interconnections will be in
place at the time of contract signing. The Department understands that some departments
will be coming on-fine at a later date, and that connection at time of contract signing is not
guaranteed. Also, some departments may not have their databases hooked to the backbone
when they do connect.

Requests for more information concerning MAIN connections and costs must be addressed
to the Office of Information Technology, DMB.

It is assumed that on-line image access need only be available for users directly attached to the DNR LAN
(i.e. the 35 targeted users) in Lansing. Is this a correct assumption?

Yes; for all others, the image must be accessible via FAX.

Section I A (pp 1-2) of the RFP states that the direct sales of licenses will be contracted at a later time, "by
way of either mutually-acceptable modifications of the Contract resulting from this RFP or separate
contracts or agreements, " However, Section IL.B.B of the RFP states that the Department "will contract
separately for the acceptance and entry of telephone and mail orders, and for license order mailing "
Please verify that it is the State's intention to consider expanding the Contract resulting from this RFP to
include the direct sale of licenses. -

Tt is the State's intention to consider expanding the Contract resulting from this RFP to
include the direct sale of licenses. However, the State reserves the right to issue separate
Request for Proposals, to grant agent status to one or more parties for these services, or to
enter into other agreements rather than expanding this contract. -

7 February 28, 1994



Retail Sales System First Round Q&A RFP 94-G00113

With reference to Section I1.C.2 b xi, page 56, will the DNR relax the average sales transaction time (one
minute) in an effort to appreciably reduce agent terminal/printer cost?

The State might begvilling to relax the sales transaction time by 2 small amount to achieve a
substantial reduction in costs. However, without specific knowledge of the tradeoff, the
State cannot appropriately modify the requirement, Vendor may ask a more specific
question in the next round of questions, may offer a proposal which meets the requirement
but also propose an alternate, or may propose such a terminal as an option which agents
may select in lieu of a terminal which meets the specification.

The specification (Section IL.E.1 b, page 75) requires that "When a license is printed an agent receipt will
be printed simultaneously. " Will the DNR lift this requirement if the contractor can establish a reasonable

case for system integrity?

The receipt provides the Department a mechanism for data recovery in the event of system
failure and the contractor could conceivably demonstrate sufficient reliability to obviate this
function. However, the receipt also provides a mechanism for agents to retain a record of
sales for their own uses, including audits of the amounts the system calculates agents must
remit, Provided bidder demonstrates sufficient reliability, the State would be willing to
make the printing of receipts an agent option at no extra cost to agents, but will not lift the
requirement. :

Will all bidders in compliance with the purchasing rules and regulations be given a best and final offer
option? Will the bid prices be public information before the best and final offer is requested?

Bidder should refer to Section LL of the RFP, The State will not necessarily request a best
and final offer from any of the bidders; if best and final offers are requested, only those
deemed competitive based on their initial propesal will be asked to submit such an offer.
Bid prices will not be public information before the best and final offer is requested.

Can any or all proposal sections be modified to resolve items in the "deficiency report"?
Yes.

“By award of this contract, the State expects to avoid costs and increase revenues through February 28,
2000 equal to approximately $8.400.000" Does this mean the State will not accept a bid greater than
$8.,400,0007

No. Only a portion of the bid must be offset against the State’s anticipated avoided costs and
increased revenues. The RFP describes the comparison to be made and the Price Proposal
section of the RFP provides a worksheet to calculate the portion of the price to be compared
to $8,400,000. The State has reserved the right to modify this calculatien for preposals
which demonstrate higher or lower value than anticipated by the State.

How are the State benefits calculated, used to offset against cost? (page 7)
The sum of the State's expected cost savings from staffing cuts, reduced costs outside the
scope of this Contract, changes in agent commission, increased interest on float, and other

changes in the State's net cash flow which are anticipated as a result of this Contract.

Please explain the meaning of "the JEC will revise the State's estimate of financial benefits based on any
added or reduced value to the State offered by a bidder's proposal"?
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K a bidder's proposal offers the state different off-contract costs or revenues than
anticipated by the State under terms of this RFP, the State will account for that difference
in determining whether it can afford the proposal.

Will the price evaluation,_ﬂ'points, be awarded by ranking for total cost of by total cost offset against
State benefits?

Total costs.
What is missing from this paragraph? (page 44, paragraph 4)

The paragraph should read "Before completion of the Sales Outlet Pilot, Contracior shall
successfully implement the Document Return Pilot."

What assurances will be given that the Division systems will be converted according to the schedule in the
RFP? What are the contractor responsibilities if they are not? (pages 47-49)

The State asserts that they will be converted as described in the RFP, Should they not be
converted by the time Contractor must undertake activities actually dependent on such
conversion, schedule adjustments will be made.

Can the State clarify its position on the subject of product ownership. Under Section L AA, the State
specifies that "the system developed shall become the property of the State, subject to the normal license
terms.” However, under ILB 9, paragraph 4, the State specifies that custom software shall be licensed
indefinitely, implying that the State's right to use or license the source code is burden-free. Does the State
intend on prohibiting the reuse or resale of developed custom software to other entities beyond the State of
Michigan,

The quotation from Section LAA is incomplete. The phrase "subject to the normal license
terms" refers specifically to commercial software which is integrated into the system. The
indefinite term of the State's license to custom software developed for this system refers to
the duration of the license and does not imply that it is "burden-free”. The State undertakes
to restrict use of the licensed software to the Staie or its Contractors or Agents.

With respect to Section II C.3 E, does the State expect all of the same functionality to the Department's
Office Retail Sales Terminals when using the dial-up feature, or the functionality of a standard POS
device on dial-up?

The State expects full functionality of the Department Office Retail Sales terminal using the
dial-up feature,

With respect to Section I1.D 4 F. who incurs the cost of this failure since the Contract Administrator
ultimately controls the corrective action? Will the State consider a shared cost approach to this issue? If
yes, please explain the cost shanng model

Contract Administrator's approval of the corrective action is similar to Contract
administrator's approval of other project deliverables; Contractor thus has considerable
control of these costs as well as control over the choice of the original product and the
testing done to assure that the Retail Sales System works correctly when first integrated.
Therefore, the State will not share the cost of repairing such faults.

With respect to section 1L, the RFP states that the State will not contract for the automated point of sale

system if it results in a net cost to the State as compared to the cost of the present system. What is the
estimated annual cost to run the current manual system for selling licenses?

9 February 28, 1994



Retail Sales System First Round Q&A RFP 94-G00113

The anticipated cost savings and revenue increases whiclrresult from the replacement of the
current manual system with the system requested in the RFP total $8,400,000, The costs of
the current system yhich will not be displaced under this RFP are not relevant to the
decision to proceed and have not been recently estimated.

With respect to Section I AD 2, the damage assessment for the retail system's failure to complete store and
forward operations in excess of 24 hours does not bear any relationship to the loss to the State for that
failure In fact, depending on the day(s) of failure, the penalty that could be imposed at the discretion of
the contract administrator could seriously damage the ability of the contractor to continue to perform
under this contract, or remian in business for that matter Would the State reconsider the damages that
could be imposed for failure to complete store and forward operations in excess of 24 hours to make the

penalty correspond more closely to the damage this failure would have on the State?

The State denies the premise of the question that the damages posited do not bear any
relationship to the loss to the State for that failure, Under the system design, retail sales
terminals will not be able to continue operating if terminal polling cannot be completed for
48 hours. If licenses are not available for sale, potential license purchasers must either hunt
of fish illegally without a license or forego the intended recreational activity until licenses
are available. The State acts as trustee for its citizens in this matier and should properly
consider the damages which they will suffer as a result of system failure, not just the State's
revenue. The State has no doubt that the valid damages to citizens who are unable to buy
licenses because of 2 peneral system failure exceed the damages posited in the RFP. Bidder
should note that since the damage condition only addresses polling and retrieving sales data
and does not require processing of such data, an alternate facility can be used to accomplish
this limited function and that in such circumstances polling operations could proceed
throughoit the day so that such an alternate facility need ot have the capacity of the
primary facility. Note that the State is not requiring such an alternate facility, merely
noting its potential for limiting Contractors liability for liguidated damages.

With respect to Section I B 1, the cost model assumes 2,000 terminals However, the State is unwilling to
guarantee a minimal number of terminals and has the right to grant waivers to agents allowing them to
stay with the old manual system Would the State consider setting a minimum monthly lease rate
regardless of the number of terminals installed if it would reduce total project cost?

The State's right to grant waivers is not expected to significantly affect the number of
agents; it is intended largely to deal with certain agents who do not have telephone or
electrical service (e.g., Isle Royale). Bidder may submit an alternate pricing scheme along
the lines suggested by the question, but contract award will be based on the terms provided
in the RFP and the State will consider the alternate pricing only if bidder is selected.
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(SES page I.6) It ig indicated that Trout/Salmon stamps are not part of this
project. How will these services be supplied to fishermen or others wishing to
acquire these stamps. Will Public Access Stamps be handled in the same manner?

The design and printing of Trout/Salmcn and wWaterfowl stamps is ocutside the
requirements of thf‘ project. The gale of these stamps is within the scope of
the project. Assuning that stamps retain their artistic format, stamps will
either be distributed to agents and provided to custcmers upon sale, or will be
sold throcugh agents (with only a printed receipt) and fulfillment will occur
from a central location after data is collected at the cextral system. The
decision of which sales method to use will be made by the State, in conjunctiom
with the contractor, based on the relative cost of each method. If artistie
gtamps are discontinued, these licenses will be printed in the same format as
a1l other hunting and fighing licenses.

We do not currently have a Public Access Stamp.

RFP page 59, II.C.3.b, "Department Office Retail Sales Terminals®, SES page XTII.ée6,
"Register Hunt parties" Due to the need to collect alphabetic data associated with
hunt party member names, does the Department envision this functionality to be
performed by a pc? Is it a reqguirement that this PC also be a fully functioning
license sale device? Can the functionality be split among devices?

We expect that the collection of hunter names and verification of hunting
license information will be performed on site at waterfowl management areas
around thea state. These functions can be done on a PC geparate from the FOS
terminal, but if thig is dons it will be necessary to have both devices at sach
waterfowl management unit, and both devices must be capable of communicating
with the ceantzal data bass.

RFP page 63, II.D.3.f, "Return Document Processing®. The RFP states, "All returned
sportscards shall be processed within twenty-four hours of delivery..,* Could the
State please clarify the business or pPIrocess need for this requirement? If the
business needs can be resolved in another way, Can the Retail Sales System be
designed in such a way to relax the twenty-four-hour data entry turn around
requirement? Can the six days per week requirement be relaxed as well?

The 24-hour and 6-day per week regquirements is intended to ensure that custamaf
data be incorporated into the system in a timely manner 3o that it is available
for fulfillment, law enforcement, and other uses. The State would be willing
to consider an alternate proposal if there are gignificant savings and the
availability of data is not compromised. Such a propesal would only be
congidered after award of the contract, where bids are based on the current
requiremants.

RFP page 63, II.D.3.f, "Return Document Processing®. can the return Sportscard
application reguire the customer to enter name and address information by filling in
scanable dots, similar to a computer-graded test answer sheet?
Our experience suggests that mark-pense scanning forms axe difficult, time
conpuming, and confusing to sportspersons. We have also found that such
application formats tend to have high error rates for data. At this point we
would not consider such a format for the Sportscard.
RFP page 63, II.D.3.k, "Return Document Processing". Does the State intend to
acquire document imaging and image storing equipment? Can the returned decument
processing be bid as a service only, without transferring title of equipment to the
State? Does the eguipment to be used need to be dedicated to this project?
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The RFP requires that the contractor acquire imaging and image storage
equipment for the State and that the cost of this sguipment be incorporated
into the unit cost of processing returned documents cver a five year periocd.
An alternpate bid to process return documents as & service or on shared
squipment would be gonsidered providing that the State has assurance that it
has ownership and seamless access to all imaged data at all times.

RFP page 37. "Prototype* What is on-line documentation? Please elaborate, it is
not mentioned in the SES.

»on-line documentation®" or op-line help, means that features/functions of the
system have readily accessible descriptions/documentation to help the user

understand its purpose/operation.

(Page 31 II.B.1l) The State has stated that the SES has preceaence over ei t
SRD or SDO where there are conflicts in specifications or requirements. Where there
are conflicts in specifications between the RFP and the SES which has precedence?

where a bidder identifies where such conflicts oceur, the State will render an
opinion as to which is in error.

(Page 37 II.B.7) Would the State consider assigning an end-user to be involved in the
full system development along with the data system analyst since the end-user will be
the acceptance mechanism?

There are many types of end-users within the system operations, including POS
terminals and the central system. These end-users will be evaluating the
various parts of the system at appropriate milestones in the development of the
gystems. As the contractor identifies specific needs for end-user evaluation
of systems features, the State will make every effort to involve such persons

in the development process.

{Page 44 II.B.16 lst paragraph) Is the Retail Sales Pilot testing to run 14 work
days or 14 elapsed days?

Fourteen calendar days.

{Page 44 II.B.17) 1Is there current data available to build an initial data base?
This vendor assumes that DNR will provide all necessary resources to populate the
initial production data base and other associated files. Please confirm our
assumption. Will the State please identify in what form the existing data will be
presented in, Format and Media type?

There is no current data in computer readable format available to build an
initial data base. It is the responsibility of the Department to populate data
tables associated with the RSS.

(Pages 48-49 II.B.19.1) Will the Law Enforcement Division's database of violations
and hunter's safety be fully available to the integrator for the purpose of
interfacing to the peoint of sale system? What data and license restriction
information needs to be stored on the point-of-sale terminals? How much capacity
will be required?

The violations data base will be compiled by the Department and made available
to the contractor. Only a small amount of hunter safety information will be
available to the system bacause racords are not complete for earlier years of
this program. The data structure and expected size of these tables are
described in the SES page XI.61. There are several nmethods the contractor may
consider to reduce the storage regquiremsnts on the POS terminals. One
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possibility is te store only the customer ID's on the terminals and initiate a
call to the central system when there is a match from a customer. Ancther is
to store custcmer ID'S with binary positional Toding of revoked licensss,
updating the file each times a revocation aexpires.

{page 54 1I.¢.2.b.11) C;; we expect to have a dedicated electrical circuit and tap
an existing telephone line within 6 feet of installation of the terminal and printer?
Ccan the contractor be assured that all Retail Agents facilities will have electrical
power connections that conform to appropriate state/county/city electrical code
standards, i.e., three-prong properly grounded 110 VAC receptacles?

Agent reguirements for electrical and phone are degeribed in RFP section
r1.Cc.2.b.ii and viii, respectively. The electrical circuit is not pecessarily
dedicated and the phone jack must be within 12 feet of POS location. Even

though the electrical circuits must coanform to appropriate gtate/county/city

electrical code standards it does not necessarily mean +hat there will be a
three-prong properly grounded 110 VAC receptacle.

(Page 54 1I.Cc.2.b.iii) The printer is used for licenses/kill tags, affidavits and
management reports. f.icenses must be printed on perforated Tyvek. Is it acceptable
to require the users to manually change to plain paper stock before printing
affidavits or management reports? If so, is the contractor responsible for
furnishing plain paper stock as well as license stock?

No, it is not acceptable to have the agent changing paper stock in the printer
for different printing tasks. If the contractor wishes to use miltiple paper
types, the printer must automatically switch between papars or the coantractor
migt upe separate printers for each paper type.

{Page 55 IT1.C.2.b.viii) This vendor assumes the agent is required to provide cone
phone line per POS terminal . For example, if they don't have a phone line at all,
they will be reguired to install a phone line, and if the larger sites have more than
one POS terminal, they will be required to have one phone line to support each POS
terminals. Please confirm our assumptions. Agent phone usage potentially includes
FAX, telephone, and telephone answering devices and these will not preclude
collection of POS terminal data. However, any Agent system with an answering modem
on the same line will preclude collection of POS terminal data. This vendor assumes
that the State will require the Agent to install a separate phone line in this case.

Please confirm.

1+ is true that an agent is responsible for providing a gseparate phone line for
sach POS terminal. The contractorxr is responsible for providing solutions to
other multiple uses of a phons lins, including answering modems, whenevaer

possible.

(Page 55 II.C.2.b.ix} 1Is any further quantifying or gualification of the immediate
connection operational mode requirement available? Please confirm that only
immediate connection requirements in the initial system jmplementation are for the
sales of replacement for lost licenses. 1If there are others, please state
specifically the transactions, the volumes and when they would be implemented.

Immediate connections are algo necessary for selling left-over limited access
bunting licenses and inquires about hunter status in limited access drawings.
volumes of these transactions are difficult to estimate at this time, but are
expected to be relatively small. -

(Page 57 II.C.2.c.i) Since the connection of the rerminal to an existing agent phone

line that is used as a primary voice line or is connected to an answering machine
will interface with the normal use of that line when the terminal is making a
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required immediate-connection, will the State provide an exception in it's
requirements for this and any similar circumstances?

Yeasn.

{Page 57 II.C.2.c.ii) Would the State agree that there is some practical limit to
the number of agent terminals which could be installed between January 1, 1995 and
February 28, 1995 under the conditions described in IX.Cc.2.c.i? If yes, would the
State agree to negotiate, around that practical limit, the installation schedule with
the contractor regardless of the number agents who reguest terminals prior to January
1, 1995? Can the contractor start terminal installations at any Retail Sales Agents

locations before January 1, 19857

It is mandated by law that all agents be converted to the FPOS terminals prior
to the beginning the RSS on March 1, 1955. To meet this requirement, it may be
necessary for several installation crews be involved. It is permissible that
terminals be installed prior to January 1, 1995, providing system cperation and
training reguirement are met.

(Page 61 II.D.2) We assume that the retail agents will be responsible for all local
phone charges resulting from the use of the RSS system. Is this correct? If not,
please delineate the telecommunication charges that the retail agents will be
expected to pay. To potentially reduce costs to the State for communications, would
the State be willing to provide the contractor a letter indicating to communications
vendors that the contractor is acting as an agent for the State? Is the State
requiring each agent terminal to be polled every day, 365 days per year? If not,
what is the requirement?

Retail agents will be responsible for all local phone charges. The State is
willing to provide a letter to the contracter indicating that the contractor is

acting as an agent for the State.

No, however data must be available on the central system within 24 hours after
saleg occur. Other polling options are possible, particularly for agents where
low voluma of salss cccur. It may bs more efficient to have terminals transmit
data to the central system whenevaer galas occur rather than having daily

polling of terminal.

(Page 64 II.D.3.3j&k) Will the Department provide an estimate as to the number of
Sportscards, BHunter Safety affidavits and voided licenses that would be image
captured on an annual basis? Approximately how many users would need to access these

images?

Estimates for return document processing and imaging are in the cost model of
the RPFPF {(page 100). Void licenses are expacted to occur at about 50,000 per
vear. The number of Hunter Safety affidavits and Sportscards are expected to
be high the first year and declining in the second and subsequent years.

Potentially several hundred pecple may need to access stored-images.

(Page 68 II1.D.5.b) Can the contractor be permitted to implement a user installed
replacement plan, where a courier service will deliver a replacement unit (with
simple instructions and an available tcoll-free help phone number) and the user
install the replacement unit? The defective unit will then be returned in the
original shipping container pre-paid to the contractor's repair depot.

Yes.

(Page 76 II.E.2) Will the Sportscard be manually distributed or is it an expectation
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of the system to automatically generate a Sportscard?
The Sportscard form will be preprinted and distributed to agents.

(page 101 III.F.4.2) In the eguation, the Sportscard cost per thousand is multiplied
by 1,250M (assume 250,000’bards/year x 5 years). On page 77 of the RFPF, ;he Bidder
is to assume a total of 350,000 cards/year or 1,750,000 over a 5 year period. Please

clarify.

The 100,000 difference is the excess inventory at agent offices. 1Imn the second
and following vears, it should not be necessary to replace that inventory:;
therefore subseguent order gquantity should drop to approximately 250,000.

(SES; page VI.16 and page XII.60) The first paragraph of the Section titled “QUTEUT
CONTENT® on page VI.1l6 calls for the printing of the Hunter Safety Affidavit on
special license stock, whereas the Hunter Safety Affidavit is to be provided on

»separate piece of stock paper” as found on page XII.60. Does the DNR expect the
Hunter Safety Affidavit to be printed on the license stock defined in RFP paragraph

II.E.1 on page 747

Yas.

(SES: page XII.54) This vendor suggests the affidavits be pre-printed rather than
printed on demand by the POS terminal. Will the State please gtate if this is
acceptable or not? If this is not acceptable, why not? Is there some reason why

Sportscards are pre-printed but affidavits are not?

To enpure that affidavits are always available and that they are completed
properly by the custcmer and agent, affidavits must be generated by the

terminail and not preprinted.

{SES; page XII.66) This vendor assumes that successful special hunt applicants will
be required to return to the same POS terminal where they applied for the special
hunt license in order to receive their printed license from a POS terminal. Please

confirm our assumption.

At thisg time we expect that all special hunt licenses will be mailed teo
recipients. The only use of the POS, after making application, will be to
check on the status of success in a drawing and to purchase left-cover licenses.

(Page 7 I.L) If an appropriation has been approved and the State will accept bids
only within this amount, would it not be prudent for the State to advise bidders of
this amount so they may choose to not bid if they cannot bid within this limited
amount? What circumstances would cause the State not to award this contract? Would
the Department still award a contract if the price is well above what the Department
was expecting? Is there risk that the Legislature would not approve appropriations

for this project?

The affordability test described in this section addresses this question. The
State expects to finance this project out of savings from continuing level
appropriations for this function supplemented by additional revenues expected
as a result of implementation. Comsequently, this contract is unlikely to be
awarded if no bidder meets the affordability test. If the affordabllity test is
satisfied, it is unlikely that any problem will arise with respect to

appropriaticns. Bidder should note, however, that the State cannot bind the
legislature with respect to future appropriations.

(Page 12 I.S)} Since payments are contingent upon enactment of legislative
appropriations, what assurances can be given that funding will exist in subseguent
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years with regard to the System Development and Integration financing scenario?

The State cannot provide any guarantees, but would not bid tkis project if it
did not expect to go forward.

>
(Page 13 I.8) Will the contractor be responsible for delivering license_printing
supplies to the retail agents or to the State's warehouse? Please descrz?e the
restocking process if the stock is stored in the warehouse. Can the retail agents be
charged replacement prices and shipping costs if they are consuming supplies in
excess of documented license sales? This vendor feels the State would incur lower
cost if the State were to be responsible for warehousing and distribution of all
license stock and forms. Can the RFP be modified to clearly state that the State
will retain all license stock and forms distribution responsibilities? Is the
prorating of the POS monthly lease fee based on calendar days or are holidays, etc.

excluded from the calculations?

As noted in Section II.E.8, each licengs stock printing order will be filled
with substantial initial shipments to agents and the residual to the Department
warshouse. Agent restocking prior to the next license stock printing order will
be the responsgibillity of the Department of Natural Resources. Bidder should
clearly understand that the Contractor will be required to make distribution to
agents only as part of a substantial printing order (perhaps annually) the size
of which will be determined by an eccnomic order guantity calculation. Agents
will not be charged restocking fees for excess stock use, although problems in
this regard will be dealt with through the Departmant's agent management
process as described in the SES. The State will consider having all stock
shipped to the Department's warshouse only as an alternate bid.

Proration of the POS monthly lease fee will be based on calendar days.

{Page 17 I.AA) This vendor expects to retain ownership of all custom source code and
data models developed for the Retail Sales System. This vendor will license said
software in perpetuity to the State or its Agents for use within the State of
Michigan at no cost beyond those specified in the RFP. Please confirm that such an
agreement will meet the State's regquirements.

This fulfills the State's expectations, except that the State retains unlimited
rights to the data modele developed by the State and presented in the SES.

(Page 17 I.AA, page 39 II.B.9%, and page 67 II.D.4.i} This vendor needs additional
clarification to the rights to any custom code that will be developed. Is the State
trying to restrict the product rights from future sale to other entities by the
contractor?

No, the State has no interest in restricting the use of this system or
derivative products by other entities. In fact, the State encourages the
subseguent marketing of the Retall Eales System to other states and, for
appropriate consideration and within acceptable State businass practices, the
State may provide some assistance in such marketing.

(Page 17 I.AA, page 39 II.B.9, and pages 65-68 II.D.4) Would the State please
distinguish between the terms ‘most recent version', ‘current version', and “new
version' and indicate how the terms ‘patches', “bug fixes', “updates', and
‘corrections' apply to each? 1Is the contractor required te upgrade each-and-every
minor or maintenance release of a particular commercial software package, i.e.,
version 2.0a to 2.0b, even if there are no portent functional changes? Or, will only
standard version changes, or significant functional changes be required, i.e.,
version 3.0 to 3.1? When new versions of commercial software are available and the
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department wishes them obtained and installed by the contractor, will the department
pay the contractor for such software and services? Example: A Microsoft Excel 4.0
user desires Microsoft Excel 5.0. -

The "most recent vegsicn"® of a commercial software product is the last version
published prior to the time at which the criterion is applied; in the case of
jnitial develcpment of the system this test would be applied at the time of
system acceptance. The State does pot £ind the term "current version® in the
referenced sections. A “new versicn” is a versicn published after the version
in uge in the system at that tims. The Btate intends the terms "new version®,
»patches®, "bug fixes", "updates”, and “corrections® to collectively cover any
and all changes to the moftware product publighed after the version in use in
the system at the time such changes are published. As described in Sectiom
T1.D.4.] on page 68 of the RFP, the Contractor is required to evaluate "each-
and-every miner or maintenance release of a particular commercial software
package, i.e., version 2.0a to 2.0b" and recommend adoption or deferral. The
Contract Administrator will determine which of these releases will be obtained
and installed. Obtaining and installing such a release will be considered a
System Enhancement. The Department expects to pay for all System Enhancements
as described in Section II.F, beginning on page 82 of the RFP. :

(Page 22 I.AD.2) Recognizing that the contractor has no knowledge of the quality of
existing voice grade lines, and did not contract for them, would the State consider
relieving the contractor of liguidated damages relative to accessing agent terminals
and consider some negotiated additional charges, if necessary, provided the
contractor has completed it's best good faith effort to resolve the problem(s)?
Clarify not being able to poll all installed and operational store-and-forward
terminals for a 24 hour period. Does this mean all terminals or a percentage of

those in operations?

Section I.AD.2 provides exceptions for common-carrier telephone pystem failure.
Section I.AD.5 provides gimilar exceptions upon terminal installation. Sectien
I.AD.6 provides similar exceptions with respect to the operation of individual
terminals. The State is unclear as to what additionmal circumstancas with
respact to relief from ligquidated damages are contemplated in the question. The
State will not negotiate additional charges for resclution of such conditions.
In framing liquidated damages condition #2, the State fully expects data to be
successfully transmitted £rom ALL terminals to the central system every day
unless there is a failure of the common-carrier telephone system, power or
other utility system, or of the target terminal.

(Page 25 I.AE) The Point-of-Sale terminal buyout should be based upon payments
received by the contractor. Will the State modify the residual value formula where
“x" equals months of leased payments and "y" is no longer applicable, eg. (60-x)/607?

The State dqqlines the suggestion to modify the formula. However, the State
notes that the guantity (x-y) is the number of payments received by the
contractor.

{Page 35 II.B.4) Is the State requiring the contractor to follow the SES
specifications exactly? If the contractor provides the data elements and reporting
information specified in the SES, does the contractor have flexibility in designing a
solution for the Retall Sales System?

The seccnd paragraph on RFP page 31 describes the State's expectations
regarding the application of the SES. The State requires that the data elements
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specified in the SES be available in tables having the structure described in
the SES; these tables can be provided by use of SQL views and need not be
directly implemented in the system. The refersiced paragraph indicates

additional flexibility with respect to the SES.

T >

({Page 35 II.B.4 and Page 65 II.D.4.c) Would the State please provide it's definition
of the cost accounting and quality control measures expected from the contractor?

The State cannct pracisely define the reguired cost accounting and contrel
measures without knowledge of the Contractor's approach to implementation of
the Retail Sales System; conseguently the State requires Contractor to
participate in the design of the measurss and the next paragraph is intended
orly as an attempt to aid bidder in understanding the State's requirsment and
not a binding statement of the requirements.

Cost accounting is to be based on principles of activity-based cost accounting.
Each transaction in the Retail Sales System is a potential activity for this
purpose. The Btate expects the system to produce an estimate of the cost for
each such transaction. In those transactions in which a person interacts with
the system, this will require tracking the time required to complete the
transaction. In those transactions which use consumable supplies, this will
ragquire tracking the guantitiss of supplies consumed. Unit costs for such time
and supply use will then need to be applied to derive activity cost estimates.
gimilarly, a variety of guality measures will need to be defined which will
measure data quality and timeliness of functions; these are likely to include
such things as error frequencies on driver license numbers, frequencies of
license issuance which are subsequently voided, occurrence of late agent
remittances, and occurrence of conditions which generate liguidated damages. Io
each measure of costs or quality, the State will seek to assure that the
related processes are "in control” in the gense that the measure of costs or
quality does not vary toc much and then to improve any process which is teo
costly or producing too many quality problems. The State expects that
Contractor will need to employ experts on activity-based cost accounting and
statistical process control for a modest amount of time in order to complete

the definition of these measures.

{Page 40 II.B.9} Would the State please provide it's definition of *seamless inter-
operability"?

In order to provide “seamless inter-operability" between the Retaill Sales
System and the rest of the DNR computing environment, Contractor must assure
that the user nesd not be aware of which domain particular resocurces are in
when uging them. The user cannot be reguired to reboot their personal computer,
terminate connactivity to one domain to use the other, log-in separately, or
otherwise partition such work as is performed on the Retail Sales System from
such work as they perform in the DNR domain. In the Windows anvironmant, the
rescurces provided by the Retail Sales System should simply appear as
additional icons, disk drives, etc. as appropriate to the implementation of the

Retail Sales System.

(Page 45-49% II.B.19) 2s noted here, changes in interfacing systems..could trigger a
requirement to change this DNR Retail Sales System. If the cost of a change is
estimated to exceed some threshold amount, would the DNR consider paying for the
change under the system enhancements task rather than forcing the contractor to
abseorb it in the fixed monthly support rate? What are the hardware, software and
telecommunications facilities, specifications and capacities that are available to
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the contractor for connection to the other systems as listed in RFP paragraphs
IT.B.19.a-m on pages 45-497 <Can inquiries be made on-line? Batch? Using what
methods? What response times? Will major data base-downloads from the other
departments be allowed?
Bidder should refcf’io RFP Sectien II.D.4.k which states in part that "Changes
in the Retail Sales System to adjust to changes in the systems with which it
communicates or shares data shall be the Contractor's responsibility under the
System Enhancement provisions of this RFP. The State cannot determine where
questioner found any suggestion that the Cantractor would be reguired to absord

guch costs in the fixed monthly support rate.

Additional information concerming the other systems listed in RFP sections
Tr.B.19.2-m is provided elsewhexe in these answers. 1f bidder reguires
additional information, it should ask specific questicns about specific
components of specific facilities in the final round of questions.

(Page 50 II.C.l.c.l) In light of the fact that other devices in the Agent location
are likely to be FCC commercially certified, (e.g., cash registers) will the State
consider allowing FCC commercially certified POS terminals?

Yeos.

(page 52 II.C.2.a.v) In light of the fact that not all agents will install POS
terminals, can the Department estimate a number of likely installaticns?

The guestion is based on an incorrect interpretation of the subject paragraph.
All agents will bs rTaguizrsd to use tarminals, axcept a limited number who sell
only daily fishing licenses or who are exempted by the Department bhecause there
is no phone service, power, or other essential requirement available to tham
{e.g., on Isle Royale). We continue to estimate that we will require 2000

terminals.

(Page 53 II.C.2.a.vii) Approximately how many retail agents maintain seascnal
operations?

The State is aware of scme agents who are open only seascnally, but has no
egtimate of the number of such agents.

(Page 53 II.C.2.a.viii) Please provide descriptions of the types of existing store
automation equipment in the larger agent's stores. Please provide an approximate
percentage of the 2000 agents with such systems.

The State does not have specific information about the eguipment used by its
agente. We know that such chains as Meijer, KMart, WalMart, and Dunhams are
extensively automated. We do mot kunow how many of these chains are interested
in such an arrangement. Bidder should note that this paragraph permits but does
not regquire such busginess arrangements between Contractor and these stores.

(Page 54 II.C.2.b.vi) 1Is the State requiring that costs for magnetic stripe
capability be included in the cost of the terminal? Can terminals be delivered
without magnetic stripe readers, same to be added later if needed?

The State regquires that terminals be delivered with magnetic stripe readers and
assumes that the costs will be inciuded in the Contractor's bid.
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{Page 56 II.C.2.b.xi) Will the average transaction time period apply only to tpose
agent employees who have successfully completed contractor's terminal usage training?
Since agent agility will be a determining factor in the amount of time required to
produce a license, with what benchmark will the State measure the under_SO second
average? Will the DNR relax the one-minute time limit for l-finger typists and
direct-connection transactions when a phone line is not immediately available?

The State expects to apply this standard to the average transaction time of all
users in all stores, taken together, with the transaction time as defined in
the referenced paragraph. Compliance with this requirement will be evaluated

in the Department pilot and agent pilot testing of the system. We amsume that
all participants in these pilot efforts will have been trained by Contractor.
gince the standard is a system-wide average and does not apply to each and
every transaction or to any sub-class of transacticms, the State sees no reascn
to deal with operator agility, "l-finger typists and direct-connection
transactions when a phone line is not immediately available.®

Bidders should note that in the first round of guesticns, the State rejected an
open-ended relaxation of this requirement. However, if in the third round of
questions, bidders request relaxation to a specific duration somewhat longer
thar one minute, the State will consider such a suggestion.

(Page 57 II.C.2.b.xiv ) Does the State want to benefit financially by receiving a
margin on the eguipment or on the bank credit card authorizations?

The State is open to any reasonable proposal and will consider the estimated
benafite to the State in avaluating the affordability of the bid and in
evaluating the total price proposal. The State will be conservative in its
approach to evaluating such proposals but will consider such estimates as are

suggested by bidder.

(Page 59 II.C.3.c) Who is responsible for upgrading DNR hardware and software on
existing desktop machines that will access the Retail Sales System?

The referenced section is limited to Department Office Retail Sales Terminals
and does not include the computers used by management staff as described
elsewhere in the RFP; this answer is similarly limited to the Department Office
Retail Sales Terminals. Any such existing desktop machines will be up to
Department standards, or it will be the Department's responsibility to bring
them up to such standards if those standards are required@ for integration into
the Retail Sales System. Any upgrading beyond Department standards which is
required for integration with or into the Department Office Retail Sales
Terminal will be the Contractor's responsibility.

{Page 59 I71.C.3.d) For terminals accepting cash, must the terminal_alsoc provide
change?

This paragraph does not require that the terminals accept cash or make change,
but rather that they operate a cash drawer into which a c¢lerk puts cash and
from which the clerk issues change. We do expect support for such ordinary cash
drawer functions as computing and displaying the amount of change to be
returned by the clexrk,

(Page 60 II.D.1l) 1Is the contractor responsible for operating the eguipment at
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the DNR site?

Oonly to the extent detailed in the ramainder of Section IXI.D. We do mnot
anticipate that Contractor will need to provide an cn-site operator for the
equipment at the ceatral site. We balieve that the cperations of the Retail
Sales System can be relatively automatic and that staff of the Retail Sales
Management Section will be able to handle backup cperatiomns, "manual® terminal
polling, and other such operational requirements. However, if bidder proposes a
system which is less automated than anticipated by the State and, for exanpls,
reguires that somecone be present overnight to assure that most terminal polling
is successful, then the State will either identify such problem in a Deficiency
Report or reduce its anticipated savings in applying the affordabilty test.

e 11.D.2.f) This vendor believes that this RFP paragraph might infer that

payment for all data communications cost may not be made by the Department. Please
clarify the meaning of this paragraph as it pertains to the payment for data

communications.

W
o
Q

The State will pay the bid prices for telecommunications costs, as subsequently
modified under paragraph II.D.2.e of the RFP. Paragraph II.D.2.f is intended to
indicate that these prices will be per item sold. This assures the Contractor
autcmatic adjustment for changes in sales volume while providing the Contractor
gsome incentive to design and modify the system to control or reduce
Contractor's telecommunications costs.

{page 67 II.C.4.1) This vendor requests that the State modify the RFP to treat any
enhancement and/or correction to custom software used in the Retail Sales System in
the same manner as commercial software as described in RFP paragraph II.C.4.j on page

68.

The State decline to make such a change. We have made a gubstantial investment
and taken substantial risks in being the first State to propose a system such
as this cne. We have no doubt that as the successful bidder in response to this
RFP, Contractor will gain scme advantage in marketing such a system to other
gtates. The system so constructed and marketed will contain subsatantial
intellectual property provided by the State to the bidder at no charge. The
regquirement that we benefit from any improvements developed in subsequent
implementations is a reasonable one when balanced against our investment and

risks in being first.

{Page 93 III.C.2 3rd paragraph below paragraph e) The State's right to disapprove
contractor staff seems inconsistent with fixed-price, schedule sensitive tasks such
as system development and integration. Could this right be limited to non-fixed-
price tasks?

No. The State views this right as a reasonable one to protect the State's
interests against a variety of risks. Moreover, in view of the State's interest
in successful and timely completion of this project, we do not think that this
poses an unreascnable business risk for the Contractor.

{Page 103 Informational Only III) Will the contractor be allowed to further
negotiate the terminal lease unit costs should the Department decide to permit
seasonal leases after contract signing?

Should the State decide to permit seasonal leases, we would expect to do soc at
the price proposed in this Information Omly bid, without further negotiation.
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(Page 104 Informational Only V) Please define *Special POS Terminal®. Is this the
extra-cost terminal options as described on page 57 in RFP paragraph II.C.2.b.xiv?

The subject Inforfakicn Only price does refer to the options as described in
RFP paragraph IX.C.2.b.xiv.

(SES; page I.10, all paragraphs dealing with RSS Comnections) This vendor has not
found sufficient information in the RFP (paragraphs ITI.B.19.4 through II.B.1%.m) and
the SES to accurately judge the amount of effort required to interface with the
various systems identified. Will the Department change the RFP requirements from a
firm fixed price to develop the required system interfaces to a level of effort
pricing approach (RFP paragraphs II.F.l through II.F.5) as more information is
provided about the regquired interfaces? If not, please explain why not?

No. The State has provided additional information in response to other
questions in this round and offered a third round of questions to resolve
remaining guestions. Bidder is emncouraged to ask spacific questions about
specific interface components to spacific systems in the final round of

questions.

(SES; page I.11} This vendor may propose a higher transfer rate than the stated 2400
Baud uni-bit. Please confirm that this vendor is not restricted to only using 2400

Baud.

The State absolutely does not wish to restrict vendor from proposing a transfer
rate higher or lower than 2400 Baud. Thess calculations are illustrative.

(SES; page XII.43) This vendor is unclear as to the creation of a deposit
information slip at the reguest of the POS operator. This vendor assumes that the
deposit information slip will be printed on a printer described in RFP paragraph
II.C.2.b.iii on page 54. Please confirm our assumption.

We confirm this assumption. We further note that we sxpect the deposit
information 8lip to be printed on the standard license stock used in said
printer. This deposit information slip should not be confused with an actual

bank deposit slip.

(Page 33, II.B.2) New System Concept. In this section, a central-site polling
scenario is inferred. Is it a firm reguirement that the central site dial each
connection to the POS terminals? Will the State accept other data collection methods
that otherwise meet all the specifications of the RFP and the SES?

The State will accept other data collection methods that otherwise meet all the
specifications of the RFF and the BES.

(Page 96, III.F.1l) Please explain the sentence *incremental prices for each phase may
be negotiated between Contractor and Contract Administrator after award". Will you
please provide an example that would clarify this sentence?

This sentence is intended to indicate the State's willingness to adjust the
amount paid upon completion of each phase, in light of the actual costs of
completing the phase. However, thisg doea not indicate that the State is willing
to adjust the total amount paid for completing the Systems Development and
Integration portion of this contract. In general, the State would only make
such adjustments if they appeared to leave sufficient payments due to ensure
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Contractor's willingness to complete subsequent phases at the remaining prices.

(Page 48-49, II.B.17.5-1) which of these products do not have a seamless interface
with NT SQI Server database?
>
All of the products menticned in the raferenced sections are capable of
providing a seamless interface with NT SQL Server database as well as a number
of other databases. If Contractor chooses another databage, drivers may need to
be added to these products. In addition, these products will require a modest
amount of work to define to them the data contained in the Retail Sales System

database.

(Page 58, II.C.3.a-f) Is it acceptable to the DNR to place the Agent terminal within
the DNR offices and meet the “additional or alternater requirements of this paragraph
via PC's located within the ocffices?

Yeas.

(Page 96 1.9-1.13)} Systems Development and Integration Fixed Price Bid. Why does the
State need the costs of these options at this stage in the bid process? A few of the
requirements in these options are dependent on so many other factors (e.g. converting
from store-forward to online). Would the State consider modifying the cost model to
exclude 1.9 through 1.13 in the evaluation and have these prices as FYI type?

The State has reviewsd the items included in these phases and makes the
following modifications in the items included in each phase. These phases are

detailed in SES pages XV.6 through XV.8.

Ttem 1.8 Administrative Services Division Options is unchanged.

Ttem 1.10 Law Division Opticns - delete "Expansion of Eunter Safety Student
Roster System” and "Enhancement to Fur Dealers Reporting System®.

Ttem 1.11 Wildlife Division Options Cost - dalate "Harvest Data Suppoxt®
inciuding both of its subparts.

ITtem 1.12 Fisheries and Wildlife Division Joint Optiom Cost - delete entirely.

Insert Ttem 1.12 Administrative Services and Field Administration Divisions
Joint Option

Item 1.13 Figheries, wildlife, and Administrative Services Division Joint
Options - delete "Phone Electronic Referral Support®.

These phases, as modified herein, are required and must be included in the bid
price. o _

{page 12 I.Q) In the first round of questions, we acked "The State reserves the right
to award by item, part or portion of an item, or group of items. Does the contractor
have the right to refuse a partial award?" This was answered "Yes, the bidder has the
right to withdraw at any time prior to contract award. "

Is contract award completed only after bidder accepts the selection?

Yeos.

13 : March 24, 1994




Retail Sales System Second Round of Questions = RFP 94-G00113

Can the bidder decline the partial award after they are notified of the partial award
and not affect other partial awards the bidder might™have received?

Perhaps, but the State reserves the right to link partial awards at the time
the Contract offer is made.

Does partial award mean that the operations might be awarded to one contractor and
the terminal to another? If so, what responsibility would each contractor have for

liquidated damages and reliability of operations?

Hypothetically, the State could award operations to one bidder and terminal
leaging and maintenance to another. In the unlikely event that we did so, each

Contractor would potentially face liguidated damages under conditiens 1, 7, and

8 with respect to their defined role in the project. Conditioms 2, 3, and 4
would apply to the operations contractor and conditicms 5§ and 6 would apply to

the terminal contractor.

Does partial award mean that the supplies might be awarded to one contractor and the
terminal to another? If so, what responsibility would each contractor have for
reliable operations and for liquidated damages?

Hypothetically, the State could award supplies to one bidder and the terminal
to another. If so, the terminal contractor would have to assist the State is
writing and evaluating specifications for the supplies just as is provided in
Section I.AE. Im such circumstances, the terminal contractor would face
liguidated damages ags summarized in the previocus answer.

Will the prime bidder have any responsibility for any part of the bid requirements
selected from another bidder?

If the State makes a partial award, there is no cobvious definition of a prime
contractor.

With reference to Section I.A. "Proposals must address all of the five work elements
in the RFP.” Do you expect a bidder to accept a part of the bid requirement submitted
by another bidder when we know nothing about the other bidder?

Not necesmsarily.

Would you consider concluding before the bids are submitted that all bidders must
submit a complete bid requirement and that if a partial award is contemplated, new
bids will be requested identifying the part of the reguirement and the bidder
selected for the partial award?

As stated in Section I.A, all bidders must submit a complete-bid. The State
declines to modify its rights under Section X.Q.

{Page 7 I.L) "The State expects to avoid costs and increase revenues through February
28, 2000 equal to approximately $8,400,000."

We.still do not understand this calculation. The answer to the first round of
questions icluded "The price proposal section of the RFP provides a worksheet to
calculate the portion of the price to be compared to $8,400,000."
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The answer further included that ssavings from staffing cuts, reduced costs outside
the scope of this contract, changes in agent commission, increased interest on float
and other changes in the state's net cash flow which-are anticipated as a result of

this contract.*

, I}
The comparison in the price proposal section of the RFP provides a worksheet to
calculate the portion of the price to be compared to $8,400,000.

The worksheet in the price proposal section does not include calculations for savings
resulting from staffing cuts, changes in agent commissions, reduced costs outside the
scope of this contract or other changes in state's anticipated net cash flow.

There are no present costs in the RFP. How can a bidder determine if their proposal
is affordable?

Bidder can determine if their proposal is affordable by comparing the total at
the bottom of part 7 of the price proposal with $8,400,000. If the total at the
bottom of part 7 of the price proposal is less than $8,400,000 then the
bidder's proposal is affordable, subject to the right of the JEC to modify the
State's estimate of financial benefits based on any added or reduced value to
the State offered by a bidder's proposal (see Section I.L, page 7).

What staff cuts are anticipated?

Flimination of 6.0 full-time equivalent staff from the original staffing of the
Retail Sales Management Section.

What agent commission changes or savings other than commissions presently provided in
the law are anticipated?

We anticipate only those changes in commissions provided by curreat law.
Additional savings are anticipated through reduced printing, warehousing,
distribution, and remittance processing costs.

Will the State accept a proposal as affordable where the total bid cost in the price
proposal in item 6, RFP page 102, is $10,000,000 and the total in item 7, page 103 is
$9,000,000?

No, unless the bidder's proposal provides at least $600,000 additional benefits
to the State beyond those anticipated.

Will the State accept a bid greater than $8,400,0007?
Yes, provided it meets the affordability test.
We are very confused with this condition of the RFP. Please clarify.

In order to understand the affordability test you must understand that the
State hag already estimated its financial benefits as $8,400,000 over five
vears. The details of that calculation and the State's current costs axe
irrelevant to the affordability test. The worksheet provided in part 7 of the
price proposal identifies those costs which will be paid by the Department ocut
of savings frem current operations and these must be lass that the Department's
expected savings.
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If bidder #1 submits an alternate proposal that in the State's evaluation is
considered to be superior te all other proposals even though bidder #1 did not submit

a proposal meeting all RFP requirements, will the award or partial award be made to
bidder #17?

The State will nwarz-only to a bidder whose proposal fulfills the State‘'s
requirements, provided such a bid is tandered.

Must a bidder submit a proposal meeting all requirements of the RFP to have an
alternate bid considered? :

Yas.

{Page 17 I.AA) Will the State agree to not release any part of the system developed
in response to this RFP to any company, Association, or any other government agency

for use in any organization other than a Michigan DNR function?

The refersnced section provides in part that "The State will not transfer the
Retail Sales System nor any component therof to any other oxganization or
person for independent use by that organization or person.”

Will the bidder be authorized to retain the rights to use the system in another
environment, without any restrictions of or by the State of Michigan?

Yes, except that Contractor must comply with the provisions of Section II.D.4.i
on page 67 of ths RFP.

The codt proposal reguires separate prices for ths tsrminal, barccds rsadar,
and the terminal printer. Can the terminal be an integrated unit including the
bar code reader and the printer as part of the terminal? If no, what
operational conditions are you seeking with this regquirement?

The terminal can integrate the bar code reader. The printer must be physically
separate from terminal so that theay may be placed for agent convenience.

Will the Department of Natural Resources consider alternatives to their stated system
design requirements?

Yes, however the alternative must meet the basic functionality regquirements and
the bidder must make a proposal which mests all rsgquiraments,

Will the DNR consider alternate pricing methods?

No.

Are we correct in assuming that a bhidder may bid on only one element of the RFP?
No, a bidder must respond to all elaments of the hid (see Section I.A).

{Page 40 II.B.9) "If the Contractor wishes to use another network operating system to
support any portion of the Retail Sales System, the Contractor must provide seamless
inter-operability with the primary domain, including simultaneous access to both
domains and resolution of any memory constraints or other user problems which may
arise."” What is the current host system at the primary domain with which the
Contractor is expected to interface?
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See the paragrapk preceding the omne quoted in the guesticn.

(Page 91) Is it mandatory that a POS terminal and printer be supplied with the
proposal or is it sufficdisnt to merely include specification sheetg?

It is mandatory that a sample POS terminal and printer be supplied as described
on page 91 of the RFP. Note that this corrects an answer to the contrary in the

firgt round of gquestions.

(Page 23, I1.AD.6) What type of exceptions will the State consider regard@ng _
“operational within 24 hours" for maintenance purposes on Sunday and Holidays?

The State will exeluds deliveries on Sunday and holidays from this regquirement,
with the terminal regquired to become operational the next day.

Will the State consider alternatives to the normal lease plan for the terminals to be

installed in Ontarie?

If differences in law make an altermative to the normal lease plan, the State
would be willing to make appropriate adjustments. Bidder shcoculd be clear,
however, that the Contractor will be leasing to the State which will then
convey the terminal to its agent as a part of its agency agreement. Thus the
Contractor has no direct comtractual relationship with the agent.

(Page 46 II.B.19.f) and SES page I1.10: The Retail Sales System will need information
from the Michigan Department of Commerce (DOC) Computer. The RFP states, “"Contractor
will be responsible for all equipment reqguired Lo connect to and communicate with
that computer or communications processor." The SES states, *The DOC mainframe is
Unisys based using Poll Select protocol. Currently, there is no connection between
DNR and DOC." Do other agencies access the DOC mainframe? If so, is there a gateway
in place? Can we use the gateway, or do we have to provide a separate gateway? What
is the hardware and software configurarion of the gateway? What protocols are being
used, and what type of transactions are being performed today? Could the State please
provide a schematic, with model and version numbers, or other physical and logical
descriptions of these dial-in capabilities?

The only reguirement in the Retail Sales System for connectivity to the
Department of Commerce is in the processing of applications to become license
agents (see SES page XII.4). When the applicant is a corporation, we wish to
visually compare information ozn ths application with information in the
Department of Commerce corporation databasa. We anticipate that this will occur
less than 100 times per year. The Department of Commerce has an axisting
application which supports queries for information on a selected corporation
and is sufficient to meet these information reguirementa. This application can
be used with simple VT100 terminal emulation over a dial-up asynchronous
connection. As a result of State internetworking activities fow underway, this
application may alsc bacome available via a TCP/IP telnet segsion by the time
the Retail Sales System is implemented. There is also a Al0 host to Al7 host
(Central System Data Center) connection allowing authorized terminals to pass
through the ©SDC computer inte the Commerce computer.

(Page 14 I.S and page 84 II.F.4) 1In the section titled "System Enhancements” that
starts on page 13 and continues to page 14, there is a statement that reads
"additional hardware or software provided by contractor in support of system
enhancements will be paid at actual cost as supported by invoices from suppliers.*”
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please define both "actual cost" and "suppliers®. Whose actual cost does this refer
to? Are suppliers defined as subcontractors to the prime contractor?

Actual cost is ths gost paid by the contractor or subcontractor without any
additicnal markup charged to the State. Supplier's would be product vendors and
would pormally not be subcontractors.

{Pages 20-24 I.AD) Section 1, Paragraph AD allows the Contract Administrator to
assess liquidated damages for non-performance of various reguirements by the
contractor. If the contractor wishes to appeal the decision, an appeal is made to
the Contract Administrator, who is the sole judge of the appeal. Would the State
consider developing a more impartial appeal process, perhaps a committee of three

pecpble (2 representatives of the State and 1 representative of the contractor) whose
decisions would me made by majority? If not, please explain why not? will
ligquidated damages be assessed for failure of continuity of operations resulting from
natural or man-made catastrophes, e.g., fire, fleod, tormado, vandalism, theft of

equipment, etc.? Would the State consider a cap on the level of liquidated damages?

No. Ligquidated damages will not be assessed for conditiens that are not tha
fault of the Contractor.

(Pages 22 and 23 I.AD.2 and I.AD.3) If the contractor is unable to meet the system
requirements due to the unavailability of the agents telephone, will the DNR relieve
the contractor from any penalties or liguidated damages caused by this occurrence?

Yes.

{Pages 24-26 I.AE) Paragraph AE allows immediate cancellation of the contract by the
State for the contractor's default. Would the State consider a notice and cure
period prior to termination? If not, please explain why not? Would the State
reimburse the contractor for cancellation charges that may be levied by its vendors?
If not, please explain why not? Is the State willing to pay a cancellation fee, if
the State cancels the contract without cause during the term of the contract? If
not, please explain why not? If the State cancels the contract for their convenience

(second paragraph), are there provisions to pay for work in process?

The state will cancel the contract for reasons of default only after a
reasonable period of time has been afforded the Contractor to meet the
contractual obligations. The state will communicate all dissatisfaction
regarding services/goods provided and allow the contractor to remedy the

situation.

The state will NOT pay any “cancellation charges/fees"™ to the contractor for
any reason. In the case of dafault by the Contractor, the State will only pay
for completed work and no payments will be made for work in progress. In the
event that the State cancels all or a portion of the Contract for its
convenience, the Contractor will be paid for work in progress at the time
notice is given for such cancellatien.

{page 45 II.E.18) This vendor assumes that the 320 square feet specified in the RFP
will be used to house the central site platform only. Will the State make available
more office space for the development effort and maintenance of the application, to

include the help desk? If so how much space can be made available?

In addition to the space for the central site platform, the State has
available ona office that can be used during the dsvelopment phase of the
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project. This office bas two work surfaces and can accomodate two pecple.

{Page 57 II.C.2.c) With regard to the training and/or installation of agent POS
terminals, how would large organizations such as Meijers be handled? Would each
agent location be dealt Wwith individually or could some form of train-the-trainer

approach be used?

We would like you to propose the training method that you feel is best.
Howsver, during the initial implementation, it appears that scme type of group
training at central locations will probably be most efficient. After
implementation, the Department believes that the training of agents would bast
be accomplished by the Contractor at the time of terminal installation.
However, this ig not a requirement and the Departmant would be willing to
congider other alternmatives.

(Pages 57-58 II.C.2.4} 1Is it acceptable to train agents at central_locations, in
coordination with other DNR training, pefore the POS terminals are installed?

Yes.

(Page 58 II.C.2.d.iv) Should the training video be included in the cost of the POS
terminals or as a separate line item?

7t should be included in the cost of the POS terminals.

(Page 58 II.C.2.d.vi) Training is required for an estimated 2000 locations with one
or two individuals to be trained at each agency. For estimating materials and other
expenses, what number of trainees should be used for estimating these costs? Would
the State entertain other training scenarios in order to reduce the costs of

implementation?

2500 trajinees should be used for estimating these costs. Yes, the State will
consider other training scenarics.

(Page 58 II.C.2.d.vii) Please verify that the contractor will be responsible only
for coordinating its training efforts with the DNR training information, not with DNR

training sessions.

The Contractor will be responsible for coordinating its training efforts with
DNR training. Training will not have toc be at the same time or place.

{Page 60 II.C.5.b&c) The State requires that help desk support will be available
during the hours of 6:00 am through 10:00 pm. During what hours of the day will
licenses be allowed to be sold at each Agent location? -

Some agents are cpen 24 bhours a day. The Department will not place restrictions
on the hours that licensas can be sold.

{Page 71 II.D.6.d) As stated in this RFP paragraph "Contractor shall be liable to
liquidated damages no matter what disaster causes such conditions to occur.” Does
this imply that the consequences of a disaster, created through a malicious or
willful neglect by another party, organization, or entity, would be the liability of
the contractor, in the form of liquidated damages?
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No, liquidated damages will not be assessed for conditions that are not the
fault of the Contractor. Howsver, the Contractor could be held liable for
failure to provide and properly axecute disaster recovery plans.
>
(Page 71 II.D.7.a) Item 7.a describes Department personnel that.will need
operational support on an ongoing basis. Is the Department willing to put a cap on
the number of people needing suppeort?

No. The RFP states our best estimate of the number of Department personnel
that will need support. We do not expect this number to change significantly.

.1.b) Does the DNR wish to specify acceptable colors for the Tyvek

ves. However, color is not as important now that backtags have besn eliminated
for hunters. :

(Page 74-75 II.E.1.b) Does the license stock need to be pre-numbered forms? What
happens to license stock that is used for non-license printing such as test patterns
and agent reports? Does it need to be accounted for? Does it need to be returned to
be included in the Return Document Processing?

License stock does not have to ba pranumbared. The system should keep records
on the amcunt of stock that hag been issued and used by the agent. It should
keap track of the amount of stock that has been used by the agent for training
and reports. License stock that has been used for training and reports does not
have to be returned to the Depaztmsat.

{Page 78 II.E.4) Will the Department provide a sample of the existing license stock,
sportscard and Hunter Safety affidavits?

Appendix E, Sample Kill Tag and Other Forms, provides a sample of the existing
license stock, passbock and affidavits. Appendices may be cbtained by telephone
regquest from Loren Hersey, (517) 373-1204.

{Page 81 II.E.13) Can the DNR estimate the percentage of forms that will be
gelivered on pallets? Will locations other than the DNR warehouse regquest pallets?

Approximately seventy five percent of the licenss stock will be shipped
directly to specified agents. The balance will be shipped on pallets to the
Department’'s warshouse in Lansing, Michigan. Presently, only one agent receives
their licenses on pallets.

(Page 91 III.C.1)  RFP Statement: * ... The bid must identify and include complete
manufacturer's documentation of any commercial or proprietary hardware or software
components which Bidder proposes will be integrated into the Retail Sales System.”
This vendor is assuming that the Department is anticipating only gne copy each for
the aforementioned *manufacturer's documentation of any commercial or proprietary
hardware or software components which Bidder proposes ...". Please confirm our
assumption.

Yes, one copy should be sufficient.
(SES; page I.6, last paragraph) This paragraph states that POS terminal license

stock is a single role. This contradicts RFP paragraph II.E.l.b on page 75. Please
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clarify.

License stock shall be continucus feed for use in terminal printers, either
roll or fan-fold according to terminal desigm.
>

{SES; page VIII.7) This vendor assumes that the phone system referred to in the
first paragraph is currently owned and installed by the State, and w@ll be programmed
by the State to automatically forward Agent calls to the vendor. This vendor also
assumes that an Agent actually reaches the vendor's help desk or maintenance desk
with their initial trouble phone call, as implied in RFP paragraph I1.Cc.5. Please

confirm our assumptions.

geEs; page VIII.7 FOS Terminal prouble Calls, needs to be updated. RFP paragraph
fI.C.5 is the accurate information cencerning terminal user support.

(SES; pages IX.18, 20, 22, 24, 27, 28, and 29) The SES references *pP0OS stock paper”
on pages 1X.18, 20, 22, 24 and 29 in the section titled "APBROX SIZE". The SES does
not reference "POS stock paper” on pages IX.27 and 28. Does the DNR expect the "POS
stock paper” to be the license stock defined in RFP paragraph II.E.l on page 742 TIf
not, please provide specifications for "POS stock paper”.

Yes, the "POE stock paper” and the license stock defined in the RFP are the
same.

(SES; page XV.1l) This vendor is unclear as to the span of the license year stated in
the first paragraph. Is the license year the same as the calendar year or the

State's fiscal year? Please clarify.
A license year extands from April 1 to March 31 of the following veaz.

(SES page 1.10) What is the purpose of the connection to the Credit Bureau Agency?
What level of credit bureau srevice is required?

credit history reports are required of all hunting and fishing license sales
applicants. Currently, these are regquested by telephcne. We feel to request
thege slectronically would be more efficient.

RFP page 95, III.C.2.c, "Project Team, Management Approach, and Work Plan*
For the detailed project plan, can titles be used in place of names when the task is

not being performed by key staff?

Yeas.

Ccan you provide a list of all bid recipients?

No.

RETATL AGENT TERMINAL COST MODE (RFP pg 51 ii} Will Retail Agents who sell small
amounts of licenses use the POS terminal or continue to use existing system?

All agents will use the POS terminal, except, charter boat agents who will
continue the present paper system for one day fighing licenses only. Currently,
we have only 35 or 40 charter boat agents.

SPACE (RFP pg 45 #18) Will the DNR provide rooms for meetings and for contracters'
development team. Will the DNR provide workstations, a LAN, a laser printer, PC's and
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the network for the development staff? Will these facilities be available at the time
of award of proposal?

In addition to the space for the central components, the Department can provide
one work area which:yal two work surfaces for use during the development phase
of the project. A LAN connection is available. If scheduled ir advance, DNR
cenference rooms can be used for meetings. No other space or equipment can be

provided.

Is the contractor required teo train the data center and/or other staff within the
DNR?

Yes.

Are we to provide training to the Department users of RSS at Lansing §nd.district
offices? If so, where is the training to be conducted? Please note this is above and

beyond@ agent training.

Yes. It would be acceptables to train Department users at central locations.

Is it possible to have a third round of questions and answers before bids are due?
Will the Department consider a request to extend the proposal due date to April 27?

Yegs. The Department will extend the proposal due date to April 27, 1994, and
allow a third round of questions and answers. Written answers to all writtem
questions received on or prior to 5:00 PM EST on Wednesday, April 6, 1994 will
be mailed to prospective bidders on or about Wadnssday, april 13, 1%%4.

Page 22,#3. Condition: "The Retail Sales System is unable to respond to terminals
which dial-in to complete on-line transactions." Could the Department of Natural
Resources clarify the use of the words *"dial-in* and “on-line"?

"Dial-in® refers to act of calling the Central System for verifying data; for
example, dialing in for voiding a license (refer to the SES for all
transactions that require immediate c¢onnection to complete). *Cn-line® is a
state/condition of dial-in POS transactions (i.e. connected and communicating
with the central system) in order for them to be completed.

Page 34. "The State is 'concerned that continuity of operations be assured and that
the State be in position teo fully take over operations of the Retail Sales System at
anytime." Is the Department of Natural Resources referring to host to host
communications or terminal to host communications?

Both.

Page 41. Could the Department of Natural Resources provide the POS terminal network
usage statistics to facilitate network design and pricing?

Refer to Appandix Q2A.

RFP, page 46, II.B.19.d, "Secretary of State". SES page I.10, "Retail Sales System
Connections”. )

The Retail Sales System will need information from the Michigan Secretary of State
(S0S8) computer. The RFP states, "Contractor will be responsible for all equipment
required to connect to and communicate with that computer or communications
processor.* The System External Specifications (SES) states that there are "three
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state agencies that currently use a shared-circuit to S0S." What are they using the
circuit for? If they are also retrieving data from the SOS computer, what
communications equipment and protocols are they using? Can we use the same equipment
and circuit? Could the State please provide a schematic, with model and version
numbers, or other detail%E physical and logical descriptions of these dial-in

capabilities?

There is a 9600 bps dedicated host-to-host connection batween ECS and Central
Systems Data Center mainframes running Unisys Poll Select protocol. This
cirecuit iz used by various departments tc access driver license data, vehicle
registration (boat, OVR, snowmobile, etc). Accass to 808 Unisys computer can be
achieved via a dial-up using Unisys Poll Select proteocol. SOS is evaluating
TCP/1IP solutions but has not committed to implementing a productional internet
solution at this time. If such a sclutiocn is implemented in the future it is
vary likely that access can be gained off of the Department of Natural
Rescurces LAN network. Refer to Appendix Q2B for further informationm.

RFP, page 46, II.B.159.e, "Department of Treasury®". SES page I.10, "Retail sales

System Cennections®.
The Retail Sales System will need information from the Michigan Department of

Treasury (DOT) computer. The RFP states, "contractor will be responsible for all
equipment required to connect to and communicate with that computer or communications
processor.* The SES states, "The DOT mainframe is Unisys based using Poll Select
protocol. Currently, there is a Core gateway interface to DOT.* What is the hardware
and software configuration of the gateway? Can we use the gateway, or do we have to
provide a separate gateway? What protocols are being used and what type of
transactions are being performed today? Could the State please provide a schematic,
with model and version numbers, or the detailed physical and logical descriptions of
the dial-in capabilities?

The Department currently has access to CSDC via two CORE Technology CTC gateway
bridges, version 4.50.01, operating across 9600 bps Unisys Poll Select lines.
The gateway Dprocemssors are AST 286 Bravo units, each connected to a single 5600
bps serial Unisys Pcll Select line. Close to 50 connecticns are currently in
use par CTC gateway. 'The use of the gateway peaks the week following state pay
waek as the new payroll information is being entared. The Al17 host will be
connected to the State Internet via a Unigate gateway, supporting TN3270 and
TNT27 sessions. We anticipate a large number of the existing CTC gateway users
will shift to using the Internet connection after Sept 1984. The Intermet
connection will be the preferred way of connecting to this system although the
CTC gateway bridges are available for use by the Retail Sales project. It is
the policy of the CSDC operations not to allow dial-up access into the Al7
computer.

RFP, page 47, II.B.19%,g, *"Administrative Services Division-Retail Sales Management
Section”. The minimum configuration of each Retail Sales Management Section personal
computer includes a token ring card. Is the card configurable to operate at 16MB?

The cards can be configured to run at 4MB or 16MB. -

RFP page 47, II.B.y, "Administrative Services Section-Retail Sales Management
Section". If the Contractor requests the Department to set up a separate ring for
the RSS and the Retail Sales Management Section, will the Department provide a '
dedicated server as well? What will be the specifications of this server?

No.

Specific Integration Requirements (RFP pg. 46, D,E,F).
We have gone through the activity specifications with regards to the interfaces, and
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it is still not clear how the RSS will interface with these central agencies. E.G.
Page XII.4 of SES specifies "Check Agents Tax/Vendor Status". How are we to interpret
the requirement? Is RSS going to initiate a T270 terminal emulation and allow DNR to
inquire against TACS database? Also, which databases and files are we going to
inquire against? In addition are we to write new inquiry screens or use existing
Treasury servers? What if®Treasury screens do not exist to determine if an applicant
is in good standing? Are we suppose to get data back from the Treasury system?

The State believaes that the description in the SES (page XII.4) is sufficient
detail to interpret the reguirement.

Tarminal emulation will be used to access the Treasury applicaticn.

The TACS file houses the taxphyux data. This file and associated applicaticns

ars not being moved from the Central Svstems Data Center mainframe ag a resalt

of MAIN. o

No.

The application and screens already exist.

Yes, but not for the Check Agents/Vendor Status.

Specific Integration Requirements {RFP pg. 47, H Cashiers Office). Please describe
the cashiering system and/or where it is specified in the SES.

The cashier's system is a Paradox for Windows (4.5) based system running on
Workgroups For Windows. The purpose of the cashier's system is to track
depogits that come into the DNR. The system reconciles all data entered for a
given days work; remittances are reconciled by checking documents amounts
against check/cash/EFT amounts. The systam tracks the amount remitted; the
document (g) associated with the check/cash/EFT; person(s) who remitted; and the
revenue accounts that the remittance goes against. The RSS system will need to
interface with the cashier's system for ravenue tracking during EFT proceassing.
field cffice bank deposits, or paymants dirasctly to tha Cashiar's 0ffice from
agents or Direct Sales Contractor.

> Specific Integration Reguirements (RFP pg. 49 M). Can you define “appropriate
functions and connectivity" and elaborate?

The terms mean that the Contractor shall provide gueries that satisfy regquests
from the LEIN system. Law Enforcement officials will reguest status on licensa
helders (e.g. do they have a valid license). The Contractor is responsible for
providing the data in a format that is agreed upon by Contractor, State Police
and DNK. The Contractor is responsible for providing a connaction batwaen LEIN
and RSS8. LEIN will write whatever code is necessary for LEIN cperators to
generate a regquest for data from RSS.

(Page 37 II.B.7 and page 42 II.B.14) Will the experienced ADW personnel and the
inputs and deliverables that are included in the SES be available to the contractor
to be used during system design and development? Will the Department personnel
assigned to this project have KnowliedgeWare ADW experience?

Yes, but only in the role of consultant.

Only the systems analyst from the Management Information Division.

(Pages 38-41 II.B.9 and page 61 II1.D.1} When and how many State employees will
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require training on the relational data base software, development tools, platform
operating system software, and RSS application software?

The Contractor is respecnsible for training up to thirty (30) DNR perscnnel in
the use of the RSS lication (this does not include the thirty-five field
office personnel); the date of training should coincide with any system
acceptance testing. Training in other software ccmponents depends on what
goftware the Contractor uses. If Contractor uses software that the DNR already
uses, training will not be the responsibility of Contractor. If Contractor
uses software that DNR does not use, Contractor is responsible for training
upwards to three (3) DNR personnel for each software component within the f£irst

year of coperation.

{Page 39 II.B.9) If the State chooses to modify the Retail Sales System, to what
(ol

b equired to support such modifications?

extent will the con
The Contractor will be required to participate in reviewing any proposed system

change. Modifications to the system by the Contractor will be supported by the
Contractor. Modifications done by others will also be suppoerted by the

Contractor.

(Page 41 II.B.10) Will the State take delivery of the development platform as the
central site platform?

Yes, but the State reserves the right to require the Contractor to use a
different platform if development, testing, and maintenance ¢ycles interfare
with proper system performance, quality assurance, and guality contrel.

(Page 42 II.B.12) Would the State please provide it's definition of fault tolerance
versus redundancy? Is fault tolerance a requirement?

The State believes cur definitions are irrelevant. The Contractor must way the
liguidated damages againast whatever the contrator deems as acceptable fault
tolerance and redundancy for fulfilling the reguirements of this RFPF.

Page 42 II.B.14}) Could the State provide documentation on KnowledgeWare ADW
encyclopedia? Does the State have current versions of KnowledgeWare ADW? Does the
State intend to use KnowledgeWare CASE products for the System Development portion of
the project? If so what version? Would the State allow the contractor to use these
versions to develop documentation? Is the State requiring the contractor to complete
all documentation, system and user, prior to the start of Retail Sale Pilot Testing?

The State ragqussts definition of the term "documentatiom”.

Yes; 2.7
No. The Contractor will decide which CASE tools tc use on this project.

The State would allow the use of DNR owned ADW case tools, biit the Contractor
will be obligated to acquire additional licenses if contention betwsen RS2
development staff and DNR staff becomes a constraint on either party.

No.

Page 56 I1.C.2.b.xii) Does the POS program updates and revocation file downloads
need to be completed for all agents within one nightly polling cycle?

Not necessarily. The State believes revocation downloads can be accomplished
by downloading only new revocations. We alsc believe that the POS program
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updates will nesd to be evaluated ocn a case-by-case basis.

Pages 70-71 II.D.6) Can the State provide documentation regarding the existing
equipment, procedures and personnel utilized for off-site storage and disaster

recovery? _
>

Yas; refer to Appendix Q2C.

Page 71 II.D.6.b) 1In addition to a disaster recovery plan, is the contractor
expected to include costs to test the plan in it's entirety and to include costs to

execute such a plan?
Yeas. Refer to R¥P pages 70-71; specifically, page 71 II.D.6.c-s.

SES; page V.1) Will DNR supply the exact specifications for EFT as outlined by
Michigan National Bank and the Michigan Department of Treasury?

Michigan National Bank and Department of Treasury follow the Autcmated Clearing
House (ACE) rules for EFTa. Refer to the 1954 ACH Rules book. Call Michigan

ACH at (313) 879-2222 for a copy of the ACH rules.

SES; page X1.107) This vendor assumes that DNR will provide, at no cost to this
vendor, non-Michigan zip codes and FIPS numbexrs. Please confirm our assumption.

The DNR will provide neither zip code nor FIPS numbers.

SES; page XI.1(08) This vendor assumes that DNR will provide, at no cost to this
vendor, the ZIP+4 information. Please confirm our assumption.

The DNR will not provide ZIP+4 numbers,

SES; page XVI.7} This vendor assumes that DNR will provide, at no cost toc this
vendor, all test data with expected productional volumes and measured against
predicted output. Please confirm our assumption.

The gtate will provide some test data. Production volumes are the
regpongibility of the Contractor.

RFP page 47,I1.B.19.g
*Administrative Services Division - Retail Sales Management Section®

How are the work locations currently wired? wWhat is the maximum distance between the
central wring point and the furthest Retail Sales Management Section worker location?

The Retail Sales Management Section is located on the 2nd floor of the Mascn
Bldg. The workstations are wired, using shielded twisted pair type 9 cable,
from the workstation to the 7th floor computer room. Maximum digtances are

under 330 feet.

RFP page 47,II1.B.19.g “Administrative Services Division - Retail Sales Management
Section* SES page 1.9, "Current Network Connections" The RFP states, "If so,
Contractor must purchase and integrate a bridge/router sourced from the Department's
existing network contract to connect to that ring". According to the SES, either a
Crosscom Bridge or an IBM Token Ring Network Bridge Program can be used? Which
version of the IBM Token Ring Network Bridge Program is currently being used? Does
the state have a preference? -

The Crosscom bridges are only being usad for wide area LAN network connections.
All of the IBM Token Ring Network Bridge Program local bridges in the Mason
Bldg. have been replaced by a Cisco 7000 bridge/router. There are still some
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IBM toker ring bridges (version 2.1 & 2.2) being used in the Knapps Center/301
bldg./333 bldg./Town Canter complex and for two remote offices in the Lansging
area. The State of Michigan has decided that TCP/IP will be the State standard
for a network protocol and is congidering Cisco Routers to bes the standard for
router hardware. —Given these recent developments our requirement is to use
cigco routers for new local connections. Our preference would be to put the
vendor's server aquipment on the same token ring LAN that the primary users are
on and not create a new LAN unless the transaction bandwidth regquirement demand
it. All of the available token ring ports on the Cisco 7000 are in use or are
ragerved for new LANs that are expected to be implemented in the next S months.
The aguipment reguired to expand or add additional Cisco router eguipment to
create a LAN for the sole use of the Licenss Information System would have to

be provided by the contractor.

Software (RFP #9 pg. 40 1st paragraph) What is the Cubix communications server
expandability? Can it be used for this project?

The status of the Cubix Communication Server is uncertain at this time. It
does currently provide five dial-out lines that could be expanded to 8 lines by
adding additional modems. The plan is to convert the remalning processors to
support Microsoft's Remote hccess Services connections running under Windows
NT/Ag. Cubix hag not certified their single board processors to work with
Windows NT/AS. The ISA passive back plane would have to be upgraded to a
Resource 6 configuration (4 processors withk 3 slots/segmant) but Cubix does not
geem willing to sell the Resource € back plane to us. Even if we gat the RAS
dial-in working we were only planning on implementing 16 ports this year and
there are 400 daytime users that are waiting to access it. The use of the
Cubix Communication Server Ly the Resourcs Retail Sales system would have to
be limited to after normal work hours. 1In addition, 8 of the RAS ports would
be restricted from use until after midnight, if we're successful in getting
a 16 port RAS gerver implemented this year.

(SES; page I.11-12 and Figure 1} Will the Department allow modem pool servers and
associated phone circuits to be installed by the contractor at the Communication Hub
and Bridged DNR Office locations?

Refer to the previous response on the Cubix Communications Eub. It's use will
probably be limited to after work hours and after mid-night for scme RAS
connections. The contractor can install egquipment in DNR office locations
where space is available. Any equipment must installed off of the floor in
manor that it does not restrict access to other sguipment and/or supplies that
are gstored in the same room. cables and wiring need to be consclidated
(plastic ties) into an orderly installation. In most cases the space that
would be available is in an area or closet that contains the telephone and data
cabling termination's. There is usually a 19" rack containing bridge equipment,
DSU's, Mau's etc. If space is available on the 19" rack the contractor can
mount equipment on it. Access to contractor supplied equipment will be
limited to 8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday. Other hours of access will
have to be negotiated.

(Page 45 II.B.1%) Can additional information be provided regarding the Department
data communications network, including access points, access methods, compatibility
and capacity?

The network map in the SES shows the location that the Department network
serves. Thers currently ars no dial-up access points inteo the network,
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although a Microsoft Remote Access Services connecticn is being studied. Since
the network is coupled to the Internet, access though a third party provided

PPP or SLIP server may alsc be possmible.

The Department's f£igqld offices, that are connected to the network, could house
aquipmant provided by the vendor. This sgquipment would only be accessible to
the vendor for maintenance during the normal 8-5 work day, 5 days Der week.

(SES; page I.9, 6th paragraph) Has DNR replaced the IBM bridges with Cisco 7000
routers with FDDI fiber?

The IBM local bridges in the Mason Bullding have been replaced by a single
Cigsco 7000 router. There are still four IBM local bridges serving offices in
the Knapps Center/301 bldg./333 blég./Town Canter complex and there are two IBM
remote bridges serving the Geological Survey Division (Lansing Tranter Bldg.)
and the Region IIX office (Secondary Cemplex at Dimondale). There is no FDDI
backbone implemented at this time. Other sources of access will have to be

negotiated.

(SES; page I.10, 1lst paragraph) Has DNR completed its move to TCP/IP for all LAN/WAN
routing? If not, does DNR have a target date for completion?

TCP/IP is fully supported on the Department LANs but is only being routed in
the Cisco Router. The Crosscom and IBM bridges are passing the IP packats
through without routing. The Department does not have a target date for
converting to a pure IP routaed network.

Page 39 "Department local area networks are IBM token ring." Is the existing IBM
token ring network 4MB or ]16MB?

The Department has both 4 MP and 16§ MB token ring networks. Most users are on
4 MB networks. Servers and gateways that are accesgsed by users from multiple
networks reside on a 16 MB token ring. It is regquirad that new egquipment be
equipped with token ring cards that can be optioned for either & MB or 16 MB

speeads.

Page 42 "Contractor may use the Department data communications network or State
telecommunications network in their proposal for terminal data communications."
Could the Department of Natural Resources provide a schematic of the Department's
data communications network and a schematic of the State's telecommunications

network?

We do not have a schematic of the State communications network, other than
those present in the SES. However, the State teleccmmunications wide-~area
network can be described as consisting of T-1 chanpel bank access to the Sprint
POPs located at Iron Mountain, Grand Rapids, Kalamazoo, Saginaw, Flint,
Pontiac, Ann Arbor and Detroit. The costs of installing and—leasing circuits
to the POP for any communications egquipment required for this project must be
included ir the proposal. The department will incur an estimated average cost
of $100/month/56 kbps channel used by the vendor which will be added to the
total kid price.

There is alsc a State communication network being constructed in the Lansing
downtown state office complex that connects a nurber of state agencies to an
Internet network. At this time the departments of Transportation, Commercs,
Education and Natural Resources are connected. This network also has a
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	The purpose of this change is to modify the DNR Online System (OLS) to move the termination point of the 256K circuit between EDS WebVault and the OLS application to MDNR RSS application in the Mason building. It was originally terminating in the 7th Floor Mason Building, and the DNR has requested that it terminate at the Firewall in DMB. The circuit move is to be implemented by 12/11/2000.
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	The purpose of this change is to improve the presentation and ease of use to the customer. EDS will invoice for the entire amount after implementation on the November 2000 invoice.
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	The purpose of this change is to create a temporary version of e-License for the Governor to demonstrate to the media.  The temporary version will be full e-License functionality, but have pre-filled datafields, and remove height and weight from input and license forms.
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	Disregard Change Notice No. 20, dated 8/7/00.  The price for the RightNow Web (Perpetual), RightNow Live and Email (Perpetual), and RightNow Contracts (Perpetual) is $48,000 plus 8.9% mark-up.
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	Change notice to add RightNow Web software products per the attached.
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	Change notice to:
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